UNITED
NATIONS E

Di str.

Economic and Social GENERAL

Council E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11

14 August 1998

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI TI ES

Fiftieth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 11t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 10 August 1998, at 3 p.m

Chai rman: M. GUI SSE
CONTENTS
ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK:

(c)  METHODS OF WORK OF THE SUB- COMM SSI ON ( cont i nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Conmi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto
be issued shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98-13602 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.05 p.m

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK:

(c)  METHODS OF WORK OF THE SUB- COWM SSI ON (agenda item 1(c))
(continued) (E/CN.4/Sub.?2/1887/3 and 28; HR/ NONE/ 98/ 144)

1. The CHAI RMAN wel coned t he Bureau of the Conmmi ssion on Human Ri ghts and
invited the Chairnman of the Conm ssion to address the Sub-Commi ssion

2. M. SELEBI (South Africa), Chairman of the Conmi ssion on Human Ri ghts,
sai d he hoped that the Conmi ssion and Sub- Comm ssion could work together to
fulfil the Sub-Commission's inportant mandate in Iine with the gui dance

of fered by the Commission in its resolutions 1997/22 and 1998/28. In
particul ar, the Sub-Commi ssion should focus on issues where it could nake a
di stinctive contribution to the Comm ssion's work and avoi d duplication

3. The Commi ssion wel coned the restructuring of the Sub-Conmm ssion's agenda
and its decisions to limt the initiation of new studies and to achieve a
conpilation of the existing rules of procedure and procedural questions to be
resolved. It also noted with interest the Sub-Commi ssion's continued efforts
to avoid duplication of the Conm ssion's work regarding specific country
situations. However, it expected nore efforts at reformin other areas.

4, The Sub- Commi ssion was central to the Commi ssion's current review of its
mechani sms and shoul d contribute thereto by naki ng recomrendati ons for the
enhancenent of its effectiveness and clearly specifying its unique
contribution in the formof working groups, conprehensive studies for the
benefit of human rights bodies, especially the treaty bodies, and work on
country situations that were not under consideration by the Comn ssion

5. The public nmeetings should be used to obtain input from Governnents and
non- gover nment al organi zati ons (NGOs) and the closed neetings to seek ways of
i mpl enenting Conmi ssion resolution 1998/ 28 and to engage in constructive

di al ogue concerning the drafting of resolutions, a process that should not
take place in public. The Sub-Conm ssion's draft programme of work should
provi de for nmore closed neetings and fewer public neetings.

6. The Sub- Commi ssion should focus strictly on questions relating to human
rights in accordance with its mandate and shoul d avoi d adopti ng resol utions
cont ai ni ng unsubstanti ated views on natters that went beyond its expertise.
Bef ore maki ng a recommendati on to the Conmmission, it should determ ne whet her
it had carried out a study on the subject or whether the resol ution was
related to the | aunching of a study or working paper. The Sub-Conm ssion's
credibility was not enhanced when it transnmitted casual opinions based on

i nadequat e del i berations and expertise, e.g. on scientific and technol ogi ca
devel opnent s.

7. New studi es should not be recomrended unl ess they net the needs of the
Commi ssion, treaty-monitoring bodies and working groups, and focused on core
human rights issues. The Comm ssion had accepted only one of the five study
proposal s subnmitted by the Sub-Comm ssion following its previous session

Study sel ection should be based on the criteria devel oped at the session and



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 3

not on the narrower interests of individual experts. As the Comm ssion was
overl oaded with standard-setting exercises, the Sub-Commi ssion should be wary
of proposing new projects unless the Conm ssion had indicated that new
standards were required. 1t should al so be hesitant about |aunching studies
that would require the creation of additional thematic procedures, because the
Commi ssion was already barely able to cope with the existing procedures.

Sub- Commi ssi on studies should, therefore, seek new ways of inplenenting and
interpreting established human rights norns.

8. The Sub- Conmmi ssi on shoul d continue to devel op a partnership with NGOs in
whi ch each side contributed its expertise. On certain matters, NGOs shoul d
make public statenents before the Sub-Comm ssion but, on others, they m ght
find a nore receptive audience in the context of informal discussions with
rapporteurs, authors of working papers, chairpersons of working groups and

ot her nmenbers.

9. Commi ssion resolution 1998/ 28 encouraged the Sub-Conm ssion to adhere
strictly to the principles of independence, inpartiality and expertise and
resolution 1997/22 urged it to inprove further its independence and
inmpartiality, particularly in discussions concerning the situation in a
speci fic country. The chairpersons of treaty bodi es recommended that the
menbers of treaty bodies should refrain fromparticipating in the

consi deration of reports, conmunications or inquiries concerning States of
whi ch they were nationals so as to nmaintain the highest standards of
inmpartiality in both substance and appearance. He was pl eased to hear that
t he Sub- Comm ssion had begun to adopt the same approach, at least in public
di scussi ons.

10. The changes suggested by the Comr ssion would help to identify the
Sub- Commi ssion's strong points and further streamine its work. He trusted
t hat the Sub- Commi ssion would denmpnstrate, on its fiftieth anniversary, that
it could still nake a unique and significant contribution to the protection
and pronotion of human rights.

11. The CHAIRMAN said that the points made by the Chairman of the Comm ssion
woul d be duly taken into account by the Sub-Comr ssion

12. M. BENGOA said that, although a great deal of attention was being given
to reformthroughout the United Nations human rights system the overall trend
of the reforns and their ultimte goal were as yet unclear. The underlying
principles were sonetinmes inconsistent. One trend was bureaucratic and sought
to curtail activities for budgetary notives. A second trend was related to

di ssatisfaction at the way in which certain States were treated by human
rights bodies. There were proposals that plainly emanated from parties which
wanted country situations to be deleted fromthe agenda in favour of thematic
i ssues. There was al so, however, a trend towards nore vigorous protection of
human rights and he was very nuch in favour of seeking reform along those
l'ines.

13. The key issue was how to open up the United Nations human rights system
to broader participation by all interested parties at the national and
international levels, in other words how to nake it nore representative. At



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 4

t he highest level of the United Nations system responsibility for
deci sion-making lay exclusively with States and, in the Security Council, with
a small nunber of States only.

14. At |l ower |evels, however, ways of enhancing participation and
representation could be sought. For exanple, to ensure greater independence
of the experts serving on the Sub-Conm ssion, nom nations should be invited
not only from States but also from NGOs and other siml|ar bodies. Local and
nati onal NGOs that were not recogni zed by the Econom c and Soci al Counci
shoul d be given the opportunity to participate in the Sub-Comr ssion's working
groups. The sanme applied to treaty-nonitoring bodies. |In the absence of

di al ogue with national NGOs, State party reports were subnmitted in accordance
with a bureaucratic procedure and had no mgjor country-Ilevel inpact on the

enj oynent of human rights.

15. M. SELEBI (South Africa), Chairman of the Conmi ssion, said that the
Bureau of the Commi ssion understood that the purpose of the current mneeting
was to pronote a dial ogue with Governnents and NGOs that would be foll owed by
nore focused di scussions at the neetings arranged with the two groups. The
Bureau had already held a closed neeting with the nenbers of the

Sub- Commi ssion. He had been | ooking forward to a free exchange of views.

16. The revi ew of the Conmi ssion's nechani sns was not notivated by financia
concerns but was designed to nmake the nechani sms nore effective. No structure
or mechani sm was under attack. |Inefficiency was the sole target.

17. Ms. BU FI GUEROA (Observer for Honduras), speaking also on behalf of
Costa Rica, the Dom nican Republic, El Salvador, Guatenala, Nicaragua and
Paname, stressed the need for punctuality in calling neetings to order and
strict conmpliance with the tine limts for statements. The tine allotted to
NGO statenents could be rationalized by encouraging themto nake joint
statenents on issues of common interest.

18. An information neeting for the permanent mi ssions should be held with a
view to avoi ding the unnecessary dispatch of documentation. Commi ssion on
Human Ri ghts docunents, including reports by special rapporteurs and

i ndependent experts, should be distributed in all |anguages in good timne.

19. Commi ssi on agenda itenms, particularly those relating to thematic issues,
shoul d be reviewed every two years and thenmes relating to economc, social and
cultural rights should be given greater attention

20. Consensus resol utions should be pronoted through nore transparent
subm ssi on and negoti ation procedures, including open consultations. Voting
shoul d be speeded up, for instance by installing an electronic voting system

21. The procedure governed by Econom ¢ and Soci al Counci
resol ution 1503 (XLVII1) should be revised so that only really credible
comuni cations were transmtted to the Comn ssion for consideration



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 5

22. Speci al rapporteurs and i ndependent experts should be present during the
di scussion of the relevant issues. Each State should supply a |ist of

el igible candidates for such offices so as to ensure a nore equitable and

br oader geographic distribution of appointnents.

23. M. WJ Jianm n (Cbserver for China) said that the purpose of the
proposed reform of the Conmm ssion on Human Ri ghts should be clearly specified
as the enhancenent of its efficiency and further pronotion and protection of
human rights worl dwi de and the existing shortcom ngs of the Comm ssion nust be
redressed.

24. The tendency for the Commi ssion to overenphasize civil and politica
rights at the expense of economc, social and political rights and the right
to devel opnent should be gradually reversed. Since the end of the cold war,

t he Conmi ssion had adopted 614 resol utions, of which only 40 - 6.5 per cent -
dealt with economic, social and cultural rights. O the 35 working groups and
speci al rapporteurs of the Comm ssion, only 4 related to econom ¢, social and
cultural rights. Such statistics indicated an intol erable inbal ance between
the two categories of rights.

25. Secondly, reforns should aimat reducing confrontation and pronoting
cooperation. Since 1992 the Commi ssion had adopted 86 resolutions on country
situations, all of themdirected at devel oping countries. The 17 specia
rapporteurs also dealt exclusively with devel oping countries. No country's
human rights record was perfect, so it was unfair to single out the devel oping
countries. The right approach would be to highlight the conmon ground anopng
countries, to engage in dialogue on the basis of equality and to pronote
cooperation.

26. He noted that the nunber of staff nenbers dealing with civil and
political rights far exceeded those dealing with economc, social and cultura
rights and the right to development. Sinmilarly, there was a di sproportion in

t he geographical distribution of human rights personnel. He had no quarre
with those fromthe devel oped countries, nost of whom were hard-working. It
was al arm ng, however, that so few canme from devel oping countries. It could

not be normal that, although China accounted for 23 per cent of the world
popul ati on, there were hardly any Chinese working in the United Nations human
rights nmechanisns. Statistics on the nunber and nationalities of

hi gher-ranking staff should be published, together with the steps that the
United Nations planned to take to rectify the disproportion, in the interests
of transparency.

27. M. SELEBI (South Africa), Chairman of the Conmi ssion on Human Ri ghts,
said that he was eager to generate a discussion. There was indeed an

i mbal ance between the various categories of rights and he asked the observer
for China what nmeasures he suggested to correct it.

28. M. WJ Jianm n (Cbserver for China) said that it was a many-sided,
deep-rooted problemthat could not be solved overnight. Anmong the nore
obvious elenments were the tinm ng and agenda of neetings, the resources
avai |l abl e, the conposition of the staff and the whole institutional structure.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 6

The journey would be a |long one, but the first step should be taken. There
were 3.3 billion people living in poverty. The Conm ssion should not ignore
that fact and should attach greater inportance to the problens that those
peopl e faced.

29. M. H K. SINGH (Observer for India) said that his Governnent attached
great inportance to the Sub-Conm ssion's work, which could guide the

Conmi ssion in seeking constructive solutions to various human rights issues.
At the sane tinme, he was glad to note that steps had been taken to reformits
agenda and net hods of work, with particular success since 1996.

30. The Sub- Commi ssion was nore than just a mechani sm of the Comm ssion, a
termmnmore appropriately applied to the thematic rapporteurs and specia
procedures established by the Commission. It was therefore arguable that the

Sub- Commi ssion's work should not be included at all within the framework of
the Comm ssion's review of nechanisns. There was, indeed, a case for the
Conmi ssion to consider reforming itself.

31. The Commi ssion shoul d perhaps. await the outconme of the Sub-Conm ssion's
di scussions at its current session before giving sone guidance at its
fifty-fifth session, taking into account the steps taken by the Sub-Conm ssion
to i npl enent Commi ssion resolution 1998/ 28.

32. The Sub- Commi ssi on should further refine its nmethods of work in order to
enhance its relevance, while avoiding duplication with the work of the

Commi ssion. Drastic measures, such as elimnating the Sub-Conm ssion

al together or severely curtailing its functions and role, would not serve the
cause of human rights. The Sub- Comm ssion shoul d be strengthened, not
under m ned.

33. M. Bengoa had outlined several valuable ideas - which would go some way
towards redressing the inbalance referred to by the Cbserver for China - on
effective solutions to current problens and on neasures to address new
phenonena. |In the context of the holistic vision of the Universal Declaration
of Human Ri ghts, the Sub-Conmi ssion should devote greater attention to
econom c, social and cultural rights and the right to devel opnment. At the
sanme time, it should continue to focus on the rights of wvul nerabl e groups,

i ncl udi ng i ndi genous popul ati ons.

34. The main strength of the Sub-Commission lay in its think-tank role,
particularly on thematic issues. It should therefore reviewits practice of
adopting country resol utions, which was essentially a political act best
performed by intergovernnental bodies, and focus rather on pronoting dial ogue
and cooperation, and identifying constructive solutions to the world' s human
ri ghts probl ens.

35. M. Man- Soon CHANG (Cbserver for the Republic of Korea), speaking on
behal f of the Asian G oup, said that the Goup had submitted a joint paper in
response to the request for recomrendati ons on the review of nechanisns. The
views in the paper had been fornulated in the course of a series of intensive
consul tations anong all its nenbers and shoul d be gi ven due weight.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 7

36. Al t hough the nechani sns of the Comm ssion, such as the Sub-Conmi ssion
and the special procedures, had contributed to the protection of human rights
over the decades, they had proliferated in an unsystematic manner. The review
gave an opportunity to enhance the efficiency of the human rights systemas a
whol e. The scope of the review was vague, but the Asian Group would prefer to
begin by focusing on specific issues, as part of the overall rationalization
process of the Conmi ssion's work, and nore particularly on the specia
procedures. There should then follow a conprehensive review of the work of
the Conmission itself and of the Third Conmittee of the Ceneral Assembly. A
broader review risked being superficial.

37. Among the priorities identified by the Asian G oup were the enhancenment
of constructive dial ogue and cooperation between the nechani sns of the

Conmi ssion and States, rather than the confrontational approach that had
soneti mes been adopted, and a real reduction in politicization and
selectivity. Due regard should also be paid to the social and cultura
particularities of each society. The universality and interdependence of
human rights should be recognized. Lastly, the Goup attached i nmportance to a
bal anced al | ocati on of resources for econonic, social and cultural rights, the
right to devel opnent and technical cooperation programres.

38. M. SUNGAR (Observer for Turkey) said that the United Nations human

ri ghts nmechani sns had becone victins both of their own sophistication and of
mani pul ati on by Menber States. Their workings would be inproved by greater
transparency: given that they were based on di al ogue and cooperati on anong
States, the revision, too, should be based on the cooperation of all States on
a continuous basis, in a franework of open-ended informal consultations.

39. The necessary conditions should al so be created to achieve internationa
cooperation on thematic matters, particularly with regard to internationa
terrorism contenporary forns of raci smand xenophobia and the rights of

m grant workers, work on which had been bedevilled by the North-South
confrontation.

40. Debat es and deci sions on the human rights situations in a number of
countries had not yielded any positive results and, indeed, that further
deepened the prevailing tension between devel oping countries and the devel oped
worl d, since the former were constantly criticized whereas the latter was
hardly criticized at all. Moreover, attacks on a particular culture or
religion seemed to be increasing, causing the devel oping countries to |ose
their faith in the credibility of the mechanisnms. The agenda itenms on country
situations should therefore be reconsidered. A nore constructive approach
woul d be to sustain a dialogue with countries in which gross human rights

vi ol ati ons were observed.

41. The procedure governed by Council resolution 1503 (XLVIII) should al so
be addressed. Countries to which the procedure was applied normally viewed
conpl aints as unfounded and politically notivated. It was al nbost inpossible
to verify the facts or even, sonmetines, to identify the person or organization
bringing the conplaint. New rules of conduct should be introduced for specia
rapporteurs, encouraging themto refrain fromadopting political approaches
and to respect the domestic and constitutional order of the countries with

whi ch they were dealing.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 8

42. Rul es governing the participation of NGOs in the United Nations human
rights systemshould al so be thoroughly reviewed. While appreciating the
contribution made by NGOs, his Governnent believed that the current system
whereby a nmenber of an accredited NGO could participate fully in public

meeti ngs or engage in |obbying, was open to abuse: there was no safeguard,
for exanpl e, against extrem st el enments who, operating as nenbers of NGOs, had
no respect for the principles of the Charter of the United Nations.

43. Lastly, the econonic and social dinensions of the human rights system
shoul d be strengthened and greater effort should be put into reaching a
consensus on the right to devel opnent, with a view to incorporating the
concept into the human rights system

44, M. STROHAL (Observer for Austria), speaking on behalf of the European
Uni on, said that the Union had | ong had the objective of enhancing the

ef fectiveness of the Comm ssion's nechanisns. To that end, it had submitted a
nunber of ideas in witing to the Secretariat. The broadest possible input
shoul d be ensured, from NGOs as well as Covernnents.

45. For the systemto be effective, the holders of nandates of the specia
procedures shoul d be independent experts of high noral standing. States had
the obligation to respect their independence and inpartiality. Specia
procedures al so needed sufficient support and resources, fromthe regular
budget of the United Nations, to be effective. Coordination was cruci al
joint mssions and the exchange of information should therefore be further
devel oped. Another key issue was the systematic, effective and pronpt

foll owup to recomendati ons fromthe various nmechani sns.

46. Many of the nmechani sms had been initiated within the Sub-Conmm ssion
I mportant though its role had been over the years, it had an urgent need for
adaptation to current circunstances. |In particular, it should focus on its

core functions and not duplicate the work of the Comm ssion. The Union | ooked
forward to constructive discussions at the various stages of the review
process.

47. Ms. GUILLET (International Federation of Human Ri ghts Leagues) said it
was regrettable that the inportant neeting between the Sub-Comm ssion and the
Bureau of the Commi ssion had been a cl osed one. She hoped that, in the
interests of transparency, the gist of it would be nmade generally accessi bl e.

48. The work of the Sub-Conmi ssion was extrenely inportant, even if its
i ndependence and effectiveness were increasingly being questioned by both
Governnments and NGOs. It had been responsible for sone of the nmajor advances

in increasing protection for victins of violations, not |east the
establishnent of the special procedures. Every year it helped to focus public
attention on various countries. It had adopted various thematic procedures.

It had reacted quickly to difficult situations by issuing pronpt declarations.
It had al so provided a framework for dial ogue between the parties to
conflicts, as in the case of CGuatenala. Reports by its special rapporteurs
had becone authoritative texts in the human rights field.

49. Such traditions should be maintained. They were, however, at risk from
certain factors, such as the fact that sone experts spoke out publicly in



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 9

defence of their own countries or on the decision - on the pretext of
rationalizing work and encouragi ng di al ogue - not to consider the human rights
situation in some countries. Her organi zation suggested that the nenbers of

t he Sub- Commi ssion should not take part in debates on their own countries.

The experts would thus have an objective guarantee of independence fromtheir
Governnments and such an approach woul d ensure equality anong States, only 26
of which, out of over 180, had a national who was a nmenber of the

Sub- Commi ssi on.

50. It was essential that the Sub-Commi ssion should continue to play its
role of alerting the Conmi ssion to situations of flagrant, massive and
systematic violations of human rights. |In that regard, the decision not to

duplicate the Comr ssion's work by adopting resolutions on countries under
open consi deration by the Conm ssion would give the Sub-Commi ssion an
opportunity to concentrate on equally serious situations that had not yet been
tackl ed by the Commi ssi on.

51. The CHAIRMAN invited the Chairman of the Conmi ssion to respond to the
poi nts that had been nade.

52. M. SELEBI (South Africa), Chairman of the Conmi ssion on Human Ri ghts,
said that the neeting should proceed in accordance with the policy adopted by
the Chairman in ternms of the way that speakers were to be given the floor. At
the end of the neeting, he would express his views on how he would like the
foll owing day's neetings to be structured.

53. M. KUEHL (Observer for the United States of Anmerica) said that the
manner in which the weight given to different types of rights had been
cal cul ated had exaggerated the perceived inbal ance. Such quotas were of
little value when sone resolutions (such as those on human rights education)
dealt with both categories of rights, whereas others (concerning procedura
matters, for exanple) involved neither

54. In view of the limted capacity of the Ofice of the Human Ri ghts
Conmmi ssioner to deal effectively with certain issues, such as toxic waste or
extrene poverty, the human rights approach m ght also be usefully adapted to
other parts of the United Nations system

55. Hi s Governnent had recently contributed US$ 900, 000 for technica
cooperation to the Ofice of the Hi gh Comm ssioner on Human Ri ghts and had

pl edged another larger sumin the hope that a good proportion of those funds
woul d be used to respond to devel oping countries' requests for assistance in
promoting the rule of law. The reason that devel oping countries were a prinme
target of the special procedures was that the rule of law in those countries
was | ess well developed. It was not a question of confrontation, but of
cooperation and techni cal assistance.

56. Al t hough many of the proposals in the informl working paper

(HR/ NONE/ 98/ 144) were consistent with the mandate of the United Nations,
namely, the protection and pronotion of the rights of individuals, there were
ot her proposals which appeared to be designed to protect countries from
“interference” by human rights mechanisms. Confrontation could not be avoi ded



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 10

since human rights were essentially a political issue. It was to be hoped,
therefore, that the Bureau of the Comm ssion would keep the human rights of
individuals in the forefront during its review

57. M_. NDI AYE (Observer for Senegal) said he agreed that any proposals for
change nust focus on the nore effective pronmotion of the rights of

i ndi viduals. The main purpose should be prevention rather than condemati on
for such was the spirit of the procedure governed by Counci

resolution 1503 (XLVIII). The Sub- Conmi ssion’s major contribution involved
the preparation of thematic studies and the consideration of ways of enhancing
t he nechanisnms. Far fromrefraining fromstudying country situations, the
Sub- Commi ssion should strengthen its role in that regard. |Its deliberations
under agenda item 2 should focus on serious |acunae in human rights.

58. States always had certain interests to protect, whatever their avowed
willingness to further human rights. Politicization was thus nore
under st andabl e in an intergovernnental body, such as the Comm ssion on Human
Rights, than in a body of independent experts. The credibility of the

Sub- Commi ssi on had been consi derably weakened in recent years by excessive
politicization of the debates on country situations and the politica
notivations of certain draft resolutions had raised doubt as to the

i ndependence and integrity of the experts, who were subject to pressures from
both countries and NGGCs.

59. The i ndependence of the Sub-Conm ssion nust be strengthened stil
further. Although voting had been nade secret, the real independence of
experts remained in question, since they were still obliged to pronounce

t hemsel ves publicly before the decisions were taken. Al consideration of
country situations should thus be held in private.

60. One idea for making the work of the Conmi ssion nore effective

was to transfer the onus of the procedure governed by Counci

resolution 1503 (XLVIII) to the Sub-Conmi ssion, as the consultative body of

t he Conmi ssion. Situations could then be exam ned by the Commission only in
cases where countries refused to cooperate, or where the situation had becone
particul arly serious.

61. There nmust be a focus at the institutional level on the indivisibility
of human rights. Any proposal for change nust, however, take into account the
fragility of the architecture of human rights nechanisns. |If one aspect were

touched, others would also require reappraisal

62. M. van RIJSSEN (Cbserver for the Netherlands) said that if there was to
be a successful and substantive review of the mechani snms of the Conm ssion

t he scope of the debate would need to be narrowed. A nunber of issues were
beyond the renmit of the Sub-Conm ssion and could be nore appropriately
addressed by other organs such as the Econom c and Social Council or the
CGeneral Assenbly. Cooperation between the various bodies was vital if the

i mbal ance between the different rights was to be corrected.

63. One reason for the perceived inbalance mght be that civil and politica
rights were discussed only within the nmechani sms of the Conm ssion, whereas
aspects of economc, social and cultural rights were addressed el sewhere in



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 11

the system the World Health Organi zati on (WHO) was dealing with the right to
health, for exanple, while the right to negotiate contracts was covered by the
I nternational Labour Organization. Both those progranmes had the financia

and noral support of the Netherlands. A conparison of the funding allocated

t hroughout the systemto the different rights m ght provide a sonmewhat
different picture.

64. Ms. PETTER (Cbserver for Switzerland) said that the nenbers of the

Sub- Commi ssi on shoul d be barred from di scussing the situation in their own
countries; the initiative for inviting special rapporteurs should rest with
the countries concerned and countries not extending invitations should provide
expl anations; the reports of the special rapporteurs should be nade avail abl e
two weeks before the beginning of the session in tinme for discussion by the
Sub- Commi ssion; and no United Nations body should be allowed to make changes
to the reports of the special procedures, which were the responsibility of the
speci al rapporteurs thensel ves.

65. M. ZAHRAN (Observer for Egypt) said that the reform process nust not be
rushed. A major priority was to reformthe nechanisnms, a technical matter
rather than a | egal one, which should not be politicized. Visits by specia
rapporteurs should not be binding on States, nor should they focus on
uncovering negative aspects; rather, special rapporteurs should act in favour
of the country concerned and shoul d seek out positive aspects in a spirit of
encour agenent and di al ogue. Such visits should not duplicate the reports
submitted to United Nations bodies.

66. The promotion of human rights was a fundanental task of the

United Nations and as such should be financed fromthe regular budget. The
H gh Comm ssi oner for Human Ri ghts should also inplement a practical plan to
ensure a bal ance between “individual” and “collective” rights. The right to
devel opnent nust al so be enphasi zed.

67. Practical nethods should be stressed in the fight agai nst poverty and
fam ne. There nmust also be action to accelerate the elimnation of weapons of
mass destruction, particularly nuclear weapons. NGOs must not usurp the role
of Governnents, although their participation should be encouraged, with a view
to achi eving conplenentarity of roles

68. M. AKRAM (Observer for Pakistan) said that history would note the

i nportant contribution nade by the Sub-Comm ssion to standard-setting. The
experts had always made a val uable contribution by preparing thematic studies;
priority issues for further attention nust, however, be identified. The
suggestion that attention should be focused on the right to devel opment was
too sinplistic. Inportant issues affecting equity, social justice and the
col l ective and individual treatnment of human beings throughout the world al so
deserved expert attention, including globalization and the marginalization of
entire countries and continents.

69. No hard and fast rule could be drawn regarding country situations; the
call to avoid duplication of the Conm ssion’s work was, once again, too
sinplistic. The Sub-Conmm ssion should perhaps focus on urgent or emergency



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 12

situations. There nust certainly be a fair and systematic approach to the
sel ection of those issues which would benefit fromexpert study and it did
seem strange that there should be such a | opsi ded enphasis on devel opi ng
countries.

70. The procedure governed by Council resolution 1503 (XLVIII) might be
simplified if the Working Group on Comuni cations were to nmeet twi ce a year
the first session to weed out those conmunications that did not reveal a
consi stent pattern of human rights violations and the second to focus on the
nore serious issues that required a dial ogue.

71. The issue of governnment sponsorship of certain NGOs nmust be addressed
honestly and urgently, so as to prevent the cancer from spreadi ng and
underm ning the contributions of dedicated actors in the human rights field.

72. The value of the contribution of the expert menmbers of the

Sub- Commi ssi on was undeniable. |In order to take account, however, of the

i ncreased nenbership of the United Nations, and to wi den the sense of country
participation in the Sub-Conm ssion, the alternates m ght, perhaps, be

appoi nted fromthe same region but not necessarily fromthe same country.
Such a nenbership woul d al so wi den the scope of contributions.

73. M. HOYNCK (Observer for Germany) said that the first exchange of views
wi th the Sub-Commr ssion had provided a good start to the process of

consul tation, whose results would be essential to the future role of the
Commi ssion and its mechanismand to the work of the Hi gh Conm ssioner for
Human Rights. It was nevertheless inportant to bear in mnd what could be
achi eved and not to becone obsessed with the consultation process:

consul tations should concentrate on areas where progress seemed possible
within a realistic tinme-frane.

74. The scope and nunber of proposals contained in the informl working
paper (HR/ NONE/ 98/144) prepared by the Secretariat reflected the chall enging
task ahead. There were two matters he wished to single out: the bal ance
between the various el enents of human rights and the Sub-Comr ssion itself.
Germany had al ways highlighted the inportance of econom c, social and cultura
rights, but it was inportant to underline that all human rights were

i mportant, and none should be pronpted at the expense of others.

75. Hi s del egati on had been the main sponsor of the resolution on the work
of the Sub-Commi ssion for many years, and was therefore particularly
interested in that section of the informal working paper. The objective was
clearly reflected in paragraph 116 of that paper, namely, that the

Sub- Commi ssi on should focus on its original role as a “think-tank” for the
Conmi ssi on.

76. It was al so inportant that practical, rather than theoretical, papers be
prepared by experts who understood the environnent in which human rights had
to be realized. The nore practical the papers were, the easier it would be to
feed theminto the Conmi ssion and to help in the pronmotion of human rights.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11

page 13
77. The main task of the Sub-Comm ssion would be selecting topics for
studies. It was inportant to regard the consultation process as being ainmed

at clearing the air, so that agreenent could be reached on a framework for the
further work of the Sub-Commi ssion

78. Ms. RI SHVAW ( Chairperson of the fifth neeting of special
rapporteurs/representatives, experts and chairpersons of working groups of the
speci al procedures and the advisory services progranme of the Comm ssion on
Human Ri ghts), reporting on the neeting, the results of which were contai ned
in a note by the United Nations H gh Commi ssioner for Human Ri ghts
(E/CN. 4/ 1999/ 3 and Add. 1), said that a useful exchange of views had been held
bet ween the Bureau of the Conmi ssion and the representatives of the regiona
groups on the one hand and the special rapporteurs and experts on the other
There had al so been a useful discussion with representatives of NGOs and with
the internal task force appointed by the H gh Commi ssioner for Human Ri ghts.

79. It had been agreed that those discussions should be continued and
repeated at future annual neetings. A nunmber of clusters of issues had been
di scussed: they included the need to inprove cooperation with Menber States;
the followup to the recomendati ons of special rapporteurs; and inproved
support for special rapporteurs fromthe Secretariat at all |evels.

80. The neeting had expressed concern regarding a serious |ack of
cooperation on the part of Menber States, particularly with regard to
approvi ng requests for country visits. Such visits, however, were only the
begi nning of a process. There should be a followup in the resolutions of the
Commi ssion, and there was clearly a need for followup actions to inplenent

t he concl usi ons and recomendati ons of the special rapporteurs follow ng their
visits.

81. There was also a role for the Hi gh Commi ssioner in the follow up process
in her bilateral and public actions. One useful proposal was that she shoul d
publi sh an annual report consisting of the conclusions and reconmendati ons of
the country and thematic rapporteurs. The special rapporteurs had al so agreed
that the concl usions and recommendati ons contained in their reports should be
transmtted to other relevant United Nations agencies or bodies, and to the
regi onal human rights organizations. It was al so enphasi zed that there should
be a better flow of information between the rapporteurs and the treaty bodies.
Timely placenent of those reports on the Wbsite of the Ofice of the High
Conmi ssioner would facilitate that task

82. As for Secretariat support, it was felt that the efficiency of the
speci al rapporteurs depended on the efficiency of the staff and, in that
respect, concern was expressed regarding the tinmely subm ssion of reports,
particularly the fact that nost reports were published only on the day that
they were presented to the Conmi ssion. Such action not only hanpered the work
of the special rapporteurs but also was unfair to the Governnment concerned and
to all who had participated in the Comm ssion's work. The financial resources
all ocated to the mandates of the special rapporteurs were insufficient.

83. The neeting considered that it was essential for the credibility of the
human rights nechanisns of the United Nations that the integrity and
i ndependence of the institution of special rapporteurs and their imunity be



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 14

fully respected. |In that regard, concern had been expressed about the attack
in Malaysia on the imunity of the Special Rapporteur on the independence of
judges and | awers, a matter which had been referred to the Internationa

Court of Justice for an advisory opinion. Concern had al so been expressed
about the case of the Special Rapporteur on the situation of human rights in
the Denocratic Republic of the Congo: it was felt that that case highlighted
the growing trend towards underm ning the nmandates of the experts of the
speci al procedures system Concern had al so been expressed regardi ng the case
of the Special Rapporteur on contenporary forns of racism racial

di scrim nation, xenophobia and related intol erance.

84. In that context, an exam nation was currently being made of the draft
United Nations Code of Conduct for O ficials other than Secretariat O ficials
and for Experts on Mssion (A/52/488/ Add.1). Prelimnary consideration

i ndicated that the draft Code contai ned provisions that could underm ne the

i ndependence and proper functioning of the persons concerned, and the specia
rapporteurs believed that they should have been consulted during the drafting
process. A letter had been sent to the United Nations Ofice of Lega
Affairs, and a reply received.

85. The special rapporteurs agreed that there was a need for better

gui delines for their new col |l eagues and had been working for nore than

two years on a manual, which was in the final stages of preparation with
conments being collected fromthe various special rapporteurs. The manua
woul d be ready for formal adoption at the Sixth Meeting and, in the meanti e,
it had been agreed that the current version could be distributed to new
speci al rapporteurs in its draft form

86. It was felt that the free flow of information was the key to cooperation
with the Hi gh Comm ssioner, and several of her coll eagues had expressed the
need to be infornmed and consulted in advance of visits by the High

Commi ssioner, and to be briefed upon her return. There was also a view that

t he Hi gh Commi ssioner should visit a country that was not cooperating with a
country specific rapporteur only after consultations with that specia
rapporteur.

87. It was also noted that there were areas of overlap between the mandates
of special rapporteurs and the human rights nmandates assigned to the
Secretary-Ceneral of the United Nations, and it was thought that there was a
need for nore systematic discussion between the human rights nechani sns and
the rel evant desks of the Departnments of Political Affairs and of Peacekeeping
Operations in New York. A formal understanding regardi ng cooperation in the
field of human rights between the mechani snms and United Nations field
operations, including peacekeepi ng operations, was al so desirable.

88. Ms. W SEBERG (Human Rights Internet) said that new information
technol ogy coul d be used to strengthen human rights nmechani snms and treaty
bodi es. Everyone had benefited enornously fromthe fact that the Ofice of
the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts had put human rights docunentation
on-line, but a great deal nore needed to be done. The O fice nust have
adequate resources so that it could put documents on the web as soon as they




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 15

appeared, for which purpose it needed professional assistance. Secondly, the
Website had to becone interactive, with subm ssions from Governnments and NGOs
going on-line and permtting a broader dissenm nation of views and a w der
debat e.

89. In view of the prohibitive cost of travelling to Geneva or New York,
many NGOs woul d find that effective use of the Internet would facilitate their
participation in the work of the Comm ssion on Human Rights. A working group
of experts mght be established to |look into that possibility.

90. Thirdly, given the extent to which the el ectronic sharing of

comuni cations could cut costs, it was counterproductive for the

United Nations to be charging US$ 1,500 per annum for access to the Optica
Disc System at least for NGOs in consultative status, access should be free
of charge

91. Fourthly, with the projected nove to the Palais WIlson, the Ofice
shoul d establish a human rights docunmentation centre fully based on nodern

i nformati on technol ogy and designed in such a way that it became a place where
speci al rapporteurs and nenbers of treaty bodies could do their research

92. Fifthly, nmuch nore needed to be done to develop the Intra- Net

i nformati on system used by staff nmenbers of the O fice in Geneva, New York and
the field. 1t could becone a major tool for information sharing and of
critical inportance as a comunications |ine between field offices and
headquarters.

93. Lastly, all special rapporteurs and nenbers of treaty bodi es should be
el ectronically connected to the Ofice and, if they did not have conputers and
nodens, they nust be given them and provided with the necessary training to
use them

94. Ms. BYAN (Carter Center and Jacob Blaustein Institute for the
Advancenent of Human Rights) said that the two institutions she was
representing had held a neeting in May 1998 at the Carter Center in Atlanta,
Georgi a, involving the Hi gh Commi ssioner for Human Ri ghts, severa

United Nations country and thematic special rapporteurs and representatives,
human rights experts from NGOs and representatives of academnm c and research
institutions, to discuss how the work of the United Nations human rights
mechani sms coul d be made nore effective. The subject had been tackl ed by

| ooki ng at country situations and case studies.

95. One case study - the very inportant and tinmely report in 1993 by the
Speci al Rapporteur, M. Ndiaye of Senegal, on the situation in Rwanda - had

pointed to a pattern of genocidal killings which had begun to take place, and
had warned the international community that if no action were taken there
woul d be serious consequences and the killings would increase. M. Ndiaye had

of fered sonme nodest proposals and reconmendati ons which, if action had been
taken, m ght have prevented one of the greatest human tragedi es of the
century.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 11
page 16

96. There had been a nunber of attenpts in recent nonths to assign blanme for
the failure of the international community, but M. Ndiaye's report was an
undoubt ed success. The probl em was, however, that it had not been w dely
circul ated, and many senior United Nations officials had not even known unti
recently that it existed.

97. In balancing the different types of nonitoring, it would be very
dangerous if the type of fact-finding denonstrated in M. Ndiaye's report were
put in jeopardy. It nust be continued and strengthened. It should certainly

not be weakened by any attenpts to inject quotas for different types of
rights.

98. Turning to the question of resources, she said that M. Ndiaye's m ssion
had cost approxi mately US$ 20,000, a very small sum conpared to other

United Nations missions of simlar gravity. M. Ndiaye had had no research
assistants and had taken tinme away fromhis private [aw practice to do his
job. The funding of the work of special rapporteurs should, ideally, cone
fromthe regul ar budget of the United Nations, but until that funding could be
reliably assured, alternative ways of securing funds should be sought through
phi | ant hropi ¢ and ot her channels.

99. M. SELEBI (South Africa), Chairman of the Conmi ssion on Human Ri ghts,
said he hoped that, during the consultations which the Bureau of the

Conmi ssion woul d be holding with Menber States the follow ng day and NGOs the
day after that, the discussions, guided by the informl working paper

(HR/ NONE/ 98/ 144) prepared by the Secretariat, would begin with proposals of a
general nature and then deal wi th special procedures, working groups, the
Sub- Commi ssi on, the procedure governed by Council resolution 1503 (XLVIII),
NGOs and docunentation. He hoped that the discussions would be genuinely
interactive and used as an opportunity to exchange ideas rather than to state
positions. He also hoped that the participants would speak freely.

The neeting rose at 5.55 p. m




